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MUR760300081

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Commission
FROM: Lisa J. Stevenson

Acting General Counsel

Charles Kitcher
Acting Associate General Counsel for Enforcement

Stephen Gura
Deputy Associate General Counsel for Enforcement

BY: Mark Allen 4«
Assistant General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR 7603 (Wyoming Republican Party)
Recommendation to Accept Signed Conciliation Agreement

On January 26, 2021, the Commission approved a new conciliation offer to the Wyoming
Republican Party (“Committee”) to settle violations of 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) and (b) and
11 C.F.R. 8§ 104.3(a) and (b) by failing to disclose a total of $2,890,378.82 in receipts and
disbursements on its 2016 October Monthly, 12-Day Pre-General, and Year-End Reports.!

! See MUR 7603 Certification (Feb. 11, 2021); Factual and Legal Analysis at 5-6 (Wyoming Republican
Party), MUR 7603.
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We believe this settlement represents an acceptable resolution of the matter. We
therefore recommend that the Commission accept the signed conciliation agreement with the
Committee and close the file.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. Accept the attached conciliation agreement.

2. Approve the appropriate letter.

3. Close the file.





